
 

 

MACEDONIA PLANNING COMMISSION 
NOVEMBER 18, 2024 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
CALL TO ORDER: Mr. Westbrooks called the meeting to order at approximately 5:30 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Planning Commission: Mr. Westbrooks, Mr. Wallenhorst, Mr. Cox, Ms. Meske, Mr. Roberts was absent. 
City Planner: Mr. Frantz 
City Fire Inspector: Mr. Kalish 
City Engineer: Mr. Gigliotti 
Building Commissioner: Mr. Monaco 
 
APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 21, 2024 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES. 
Mr. Cox motioned to approve as submitted, Ms. Meske seconded, Mr. Westbrooks and Mr. Wallenhorst 
were in favor. 
 
PROPOSED LOT CONSOLIDATION LOCATED AT 9449, 9467, & 9491 N. BEDFORD RD. 
Mr. & Mrs. Moauro were present and gave an overview of the consolidation. Mr. Frantz made his 
comments. Mr. Moauro stated that the non-conforming lot would be added to the state forestry 
management program. Mr. Westbrooks motioned to approve the consolidation with the notes to allow 
the exception of width to depth ratio for parcel C and to submit a revised lot split consolidation plan. 
Mr. Wallenhorst seconded, Mr. Cox and Ms. Meske were in favor.   
 
PROPOSED LOT SPLIT FOR KNIGHTS INN LOCATED AT 240 E. HIGHLAND RD. 
Mr. Patel was present and stated that it was his intention to split the property, tear down the hotel on 
one parcel and propose a new hotel on it while the existing hotel was operating on another parcel. Mr. 
Frantz made his comments. The setbacks were discussed along with variances that might be needed. 
The time frame of the project was discussed. Mr. Westbrooks motioned to continue to the January 2025 
Planning Commission meeting, Mr. Cox seconded, Mr. Wallenhorst and Ms. Meske were in favor. 
 
PROPOSED PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT AT 480 HIGHLAND RD. 
Mr. Sisler was present. Mr. Frantz made his comments including that the front property is zoned limited 
industrial, which does not allow outdoor storage, and the rear of the property is zoned general industrial 
he is concerned with outdoor storage already present within an area that is not zoned general industrial 
and is not permissible, and they would need a variance or would need to be moved to the general 
industrial zone. Setbacks were discussed. The gravel was discussed and Mr. Sisler commented that he 
would seek a variance from the BZA for the gravel lot. Mr. Gigliotti made his comments noting potential 
wetlands and a stream on the property with a riparian setback and flood zone and requested that the 
items be accounted for on the plan that will be submitted. Mr. Westbrooks motioned to continue to the 
January 2025 Planning Commission meeting, Mr. Wallenhorst seconded, Mr. Cox and Ms. Meske were in 
favor. Mr. Monaco suggested that the junk cars be removed from the area and Mr. Sisler commented 
that the process has already begun.  
   
PROPOSED NEW BUILDING AND PARKING AREA FOR GROUND UP LOCATED AT 1411 E. TWINSBURG 
RD. 
Mr. Plecnik, along with Ryan and Kyle DiRosa were present and submitted revised plans, they stated that 
they were on the BZA agenda for outdoor storage. Mr. Frantz made his comments. Mr. Cox asked what 



 

 

would be stored in the area and if the storage area would be paved. Mr. DiRosa commented that they 
do not plan on storing anything outside other than trucks and trailers and that the mowers would be 
inside. Mr. Plecnik stated that eliminating the hard surface request was in the summary statement to 
the BZA. Mr. Monaco commented that that they would need to apply to the BZA again with the 
elimination of the hard surface and request gravel. Mr. Frantz questioned if the lot has been surveyed 
and stated that boundaries would need to be on the civil plan. The existing driveway was discussed as 
needing to be widened and paved. Mr. Gigliotti made his comments. Storm water management was 
discussed. Mr. Gigliotti commented that the parking lot needed to be curbed. The creek crossing was 
discussed and if expanded, the wetlands come into play. Mr. Kalish discussed the need for a minimum of 
22-foot corners regarding the drive. The architecture was discussed and Mr. Wallenhorst suggested a 
simple peak or gable above the door.  Mr. Gigliotti requested to delineate the total 0.8 acres disturbed 
area on the drawing.  Mr. Westbrooks motioned to approve the preliminary plan, Mr. Wallenhorst 
seconded, Mr. Cox and Ms. Meske were in favor.  
    
PROPOSED FELLOWSHIP HALL AND RETREAT CENTER FOR ST. GREGARIO’S CHURCH LOCATED AT 1252 
E. AURORA RD. 
Mr. Winkelmann was present. Mr. Frantz made his comments. Mr. Winkelmann stated that they can 
work through the technical issues, but they are not proposing living units and have never called them 
living units, they are guest suites and only there for the purpose of retreats that the church wants to 
have and doesn’t think they should be called living units, that nobody will ever be living there. They may 
be there on a Saturday night for a sleepover or a long weekend and doubts it will ever be a week. There 
was much discussion of the zoning for the living unit/guest suites. Mr. Wallenhorst commented that 
Macedonia’s zoning code may differ from other zoning codes. It was determined that the rooms would 
be rented out to non-members of the church. Mr. Kalish pointed out that the fire department would 
need to walk all the way around the building in an emergency situation due to non-egress into 
fellowship hall from the living units. Mr. Westbrooks stated that it’s hard to give approval if half the 
project is not allowed and motioned to continue the proposal to the January 2025 Planning Commission 
meeting at applicants request to seek a variance from the BZA, Mr. Wallenhorst seconded, Mr. Cox and 
Ms. Meske were in favor. 
   
PROPOSED NEW BUILDING FOR NORDONIA LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES, LLC LOCATED AT 1325 E. HIGHLAND 
RD.  
Mr. Thompson, Mr. Barcikosky, and Mr. Posey were present. Mr. Frantz made his comments. Side yard 
setbacks and parking were discussed. There was discussion of a gravel parking lot and it was determined 
that a variance would be needed or use a hard surface. Mr. Frantz stated that the dumpster must be 
compatible with the structure. Architecture was discussed and Mr. Wallenhorst stated he disliked the 
metal used in the building. Mr. Gigliotti made his comments. Mr. Barcikosky stated that there would be 
a detention pond with a water feature. Mr. Kalish discussed the hydrants and the need for them every 
300 ft. Mr. Posey stated that the mulch being stored would not emanate any smell. Ms. Meske 
suggested using one more flowering shrub in the landscaping such as Juniper or Skyrocket. Mr. 
Westbrooks motioned to approve the preliminary plan contingent on revised plans that address the 
staff’s reports. Mr. Cox seconded, Mr. Wallenhorst and Ms. Meske were in favor.   
 
PROPOSED NEW SUBDIVISION (VALLEY MEADOW ESTATES) LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF 
TWINSBURG RD. AND VALLEY VIEW RD.  
Mr. Cundiff was present. Mr. Westbrooks read Mr. Frantz’s comments. Mr. Gigliotti made his 
comments. There were a discussion of a private street verses a public street. Mr. Wallenhorst suggested 



 

 

making the lots bigger. Mr. Westbrooks motioned to continue to the January 2025 Planning Commission 
meeting. Mr. Wallenhorst seconded, Mr. Cox and Ms. Meske were in favor.    
 
PROPOSED BARRIER AT THE EMERGENCY ACCESS DRIVEWAY TO SPRUCE HILL SUBDIVISION. 
Mr. Monaco discussed the proposed bollard poles and chain for the Spruce Hill access drive on behalf of 
Coblentz Builders. Mr. Kalish suggested using a gate and submitted 1301:7-7-05 Fire Service Features. 
Mr. Monaco commented that the span across the drive is too large for a gate. Mr. Westbrooks stated 
that the bollard and chain is contingent on the Fire Chief’s approval.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
Mr. Westbrooks motioned to adjourn at approximately 8:45 p.m., Ms. Meske seconded, Mr. 
Wallenhorst and Mr. Cox were in favor. 
 


